
School District of Indian River County 
6500 571

h Street e Vero Beach, Florida, 32967 <> Telephone: 772-564-3000 • Fax: 772-564-3054 

Mark J. Rendell, Ed.D. - Superintendent 

February 15, 2017 

Jason Brown, County Administrator 

Indian River County 

1801- 27 th Street, Building A 

Vero Beach, FL 32960 

RE: 16th Street Ballfields - Offer to Exchange Real Property 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

Indian River County 

FEB 2 3 2017 
Office oi the 

County Administrator 

Recently we received a letter, dated February 9, 2017, from Mr. Will iam K. DeBraal, Deputy County 

Attorney, outlining a proposal from the Board of County Commissioners to exchange various parcels of 

land, or properties. The letter was sent directly to each member of the School Board. 

At our Business Meeting held on Tuesday, February 14th 2017, the School Board members reviewed the 

proposal outlined in that letter. The majority of the Board did not indicate any interest in accepting the 

offer to exchange properties as presented. I ask that you share this information with the Board of County 

Commissioners, Mr. DeBraal, and any other staff you deem appropriate. 

Thank you for your time. 

Sincerefy, 

µ-1f/4_af) 
Mark FRendell / 

Superintendent 

c School Board of Indian River County 

Judy Stang, Executive J\,ssistant to the Schoo! Board 
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